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Division Memorandum
No_421s. 2020

To:

All Concerned
This Division

e

From: EDILBERTQ L. OPLENARIA, CESO V

Schoqs Division Superintendent p_ "«

Subject: Submission of Requirements for Master Teacher il Reclassification

Date: October 16, 2020

The following Teachers are advised to submit the following requirements and submit to
the Human Resource Management Office the documents stated below, with information
that these Reclassification are subject to budget allocation.

1.
2.

> w

N

Position Description Form (2copies)

List of Teachers under his/her supervision duly signed by the School Principal
(2 copies)

Service Records (2 copies)

Official Transcript of Records (authenticated) & permit to study (2 copies)
Certificate of Relevant Training - not used during last promotion sanction by
Depkd (certified true copy)

Form 212 (2 copies)

Performance ratings (3 consecutive rating period prior to ranking)

SF 7 (certified true copy)

NO. | NAME

|
| ELEMENTARY
| 1. |Pahayahay, Eduardo N,
I

2. | Nonoy, Ma. Fe G.

3. | Econg, NoemiT.
4. | Tabar, Fediliza R.
9. | Lachica, Kenneth E.
. M.nlnl::‘n“m' Ql 40|
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6. | Maruhom, Julie C.

Flores, Sherry Mae |

7s
8. | Gabatan, Mary-Ann M.

9. | Jabgjab, Fe P.

10. | De los Reyes, Sheila B.

| SECONDARY:

1. | FRANCISCO, EMMA D. - Lanao Norte National HS

2. | CABABAT, EDUARDO A. - Lala NHS

3. | DIAZ LILIA - Lala NHS
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